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Ref. No. MEA/CHQ/ED/11


     
          
       
  Date 10.01.2011
To,


The Executive Director,

MTNL, New Delhi.

Subject: - Release of Promotion to vacant post of Executive Engineer (Civil) and Superintending Engineer (C). 
Respected Sir,

Your kind attention is invited to the unfortunate and arbitrary reversion of 4 EE(C) by CE (BW) when seven of the total sixteen posts are lying vacant. Till now these posts are filled up on Local Officiating basis since 2006 because regular promotions could not be done. Performance report for further extension of their Local Officiating Promotion has also been submitted to your office.

Surprisingly your office has also issued redistribution of work among three Chief Engineers without showing full working strength of executives and without mention of  7 EE(C) and 2 SE(C) posts.  The structure listed therein is going to be highly counter productive affecting adversely not only the ongoing development & maintenance works but all other important assignments & initiative of revenue generation by renting and external deposit works, which now seems impossible. 

The whole episode has created atmosphere of distrust while all the energetic young executives are bound to be demoralized and frustrated due to this. There is a general feeling of disgruntlement and detachment among the executives because above actions was totally unwarranted and uncalled for. It has adversely affected the efficiency and morale of all the executives and has created a general impression of insensitive administration; undoubtedly not aimed at cordial working in the company. This has also vitiated the spirit of “Team MTNL” and “Delighted Customers” envisaged by MTNL management. 
It is therefore requested that matter be accorded priority and personal attention by your good self for extension of local officiating promotions of above mentioned four EE(C) and initiated action for filling up of other remaining vacancies in EE(C) & SE(C) grade in the wider interest and create an atmosphere of trust and mutual cooperation.
An earnest action is requested please. 

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

.

(V. K. Tomar)

General Secretary

MEA, CHQ
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General Secretary
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ALL CORRESPONDANCE TO GENERAL SECERATRY






































